
From: Vietnam Archive 
To: 
Date: 10/27/20037:36:27 PM 
Subject: RE: Slide Collection 

Dear Mr. Gilster: 

Thank you for your message. I am glad the labels arrived and look 
forward to seeing the materials. I will let you know when the slides 
arrive. 

Just to remind you, we will scan all of your slides and send copies of 
them to you on a CDROM. These are usually JPEG but we could also 
include high resolution uncompressed TIF files. It might be cheaper for 
you to have prints made from high resolution scans, and I have been told 
that the quality is very good. Just let me know if that is what you 
would prefer doing. 

Sincerely, 

Steve 

> -----Qri,l!;inal Messa,l!;e----­
> From: 
> Sent: Monday, October 27,2003 11:44 AM 
> To: livna 
> Subject: Slide Collection 
> 
> 
> To: Steve Maxner 
> 
> I received your letter and shipping labels. Thanks. The 
> carousel of slides will be sent to you in the next couple of 
> weeks, after I have been able to make prints of a couple of 
> the slides. The slides will complement the disc containing, 
> "Vietnam Diary: From Inside Air Force Headquarters", sent 
> earlier to Frankum. Congratulations on your new position. 
> Herm Gilster 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
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